

DR. RAMAZAN ARSLAN Plastic Surgeon

PUBLICATIONS:

Extension Block Pinning in Subacute/Late Bony Mallet Finger Injuries: Galip Gencay Üstün, Ramazan Arslan, Murat Kara, Koray Gürsoy, Uğur Koçer, 2020

Analysis of 1430 Hand Fractures and Identifying the 'Red Flags' for Cases Requiring Surgery: Galip Gencay Üstün, Ferhat Kargalıoğlu, Burkay Akduman, Ramazan Arslan, Murat Kara, Koray Gürsoy, Uğur Koçer, 2021

CONFERENCES AND PRESENTATIONS

Plastic, Reconstructive and Aesthetic Surgery 4.3 National Congress, 10-14 November 2021 Poster Presentation: Reconstruction of Anterior Abdominal Wall Defect with Pedicled Fasciocutaneous Anterolateral Thigh Flap: Case Report: Ramazan Arslan, Ali Sadioğlu, Gökhan Sert, Koray Gürsoy, Uğur Koçer

OTHER INFORMATION

34th Basic Microsurgery Course, February 2019 Konya Microsurgery Days, April 2019

Closed Atraumatic Rhinoplasty Course 2, 2020 Structure & Preservation Rhinoplasty Conference, Istanbul, 2021

Online Advanced Breast Shaping Techniques: Vertical Planning - The Role Of The Torso And The IMF, Dr Michael Miroshnik, Dr Ondrej Mestak, 2021

Bella Eyes - Trinity Lift & Brow Lift Live Surgery Course, 2021

Closed Atraumatic Rhinoplasty Course 3, 2021 16. Facial Anatomy and Filling Applications Workshop with Cadaver, Koç University, 2021 ISAPS Live Surgery Rhinoplasty Course, Istanbul, 2022

QUARTZ | CERRAHİ TIP MERKEZİ

ABOUT:

Ramazan Arslan was born in Istanbul. Speaking English, Mr. Arslan graduated from Kocaeli University Faculty of Medicine in 2015. He worked as a research assistant in the Plastic Reconstructive and Aesthetic Surgery Clinic at Ankara Training and Research Centre between 2017-2022 and worked as an operator doctor in the same branch at Aksaray University Aksaray Training and Research Hospital between 2022-2024.

EDUCATION:

- ▶ 2009-2015: Kocaeli University, Faculty of Medicine
- 2017-2022: Ankara Training and Research Centre, Plastic Reconstructive and Aesthetic Surgery Clinic (Research Assistant)
- 2022-2024: Aksaray University, Aksaray Training and Research Hospital, Plastic Reconstructive and Aesthetic Surgery Clinic (Operator doctor)

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

- > 2015-2017: Istanbul G.O.P-Taksim Training and Research Hospital, Emergency Department
- > 2017-2022: Ankara Training and Research Centre, Plastic Reconstructive and Aesthetic Surgery
- > 2022-2024: Aksaray University, Aksaray Training and Research Hospital

Scientific Interestsi

- Face Aesthetics
- Breast and Body Contouring
- Microsurgery



- (+90) 212 324 11 11
- 🛛 info@quartz.com.tr
- https://quartz.com.tr/
- Fulya, 19 Mayıs Cd. No: 8/B, 34360 Şişli/İstanbul

QUARTZ | CERRAHİ TIP MERKEZİ

TREATMENTS



Facial Aesthetics



Abdominoplasty Surgery



Breast Aesthetics



Liposuction



Lip Lift



Rhinoplasty



Other treatments please visit our web site https://quartz.com.tr/

info@quartz.com.trhttps://quartz.com.tr/

QUARTZ CERRAHİ TIP MERKEZİ



info@quartz.com.trhttps://quartz.com.tr/